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RICH WESTFROST TECHNOLOGIES 18
No, 74/27, Achuthan Napar, Poonamalle Road, TFSCPL/P0/23-24/000032
Ekkattuthangal, Chennat - 600 032, 15/06/2024
GSTIN 33ADOPI5SS21K1ZH SRAE
PAN No ADOPI5521K ' LD
Phone No [9840171500
E-Mail aelsendmail il.com 30 Days
uyer (if other tha conistgnee) - . - ] Suppller Bank Account Detalls - - Other Reference(s) :
Lonin el RICH WESTEFROST
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE CHENNAI PVT LTD. .an‘:l.pa:ny N_a e : TECHNOLOGIES
R ICICI BANK
CHENNAI INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, CHENNAI - 600027 EXKATTUTHANGAL
ICIC0001898
GST No 33AAECT8192M1ZS 189805000997
1 PI1ZZA HUT CONVER Sprocket 1 7820.00 7820.00
TOTAL 7820.00
SGST - 9% 703.8
CGST - 9%

NOTE tADVANCE; 100 %
Company's GSTIN :33ADOPISS5Z1K1ZH
Company's PAN No: ADOPISéZlK
Buyer's GSTIN

Buyer's PANNO

Declaration ; <§3

1, Wa certify that our reglstration certificate under Tamil Naldu, Is In force on the date of Tax invoice and that the tranzaction até covered by this tax
Involce has been effected by us and It shall be accounted for Int the turnover of sales while flling of return and the tax shall !@ﬁ Iig te pegular cource
of our business. G &
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 20 June 2024 12:41

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: RICH WESTFROSTPO APP

Dear sir,

SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE STATUS

1032 RV232415905 Rich West Frost Technologies 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig  22-Jan-2024 18:29:52 Lovejot Sekhon 24-Jan-2024 16:17:06 Approved ¢
1032 RV232415905 Rich West Frost Technologies 2 Shama Nair , 24.Jan-2024 16:17:06 Shama Nair 29-Jan-2024 16:54:06  Approved #
4 b

Regards,

S. Aarthi.

tis



